LS

lllinois Heartland Library System

Attachment 10.2

MEMO TO: IHLS Executive Committee
From: Leslie Bednar

Date: April 12, 2021

RE: FY2021 Surplus Items

No action was taken on the list below at our March meeting and we present it again for your
consideration.

On Tuesday, April 13, 2021 the Facilities and Operations Committee will meet and, with a quorum
present it is hoped they will agree to move these surplus items on to the executive committee and/or
Board for further action.

Thank you.
Year Vehicle License | Mileage Vin number Status
Delivery Active in
2015 [Ford F350 Reg Cab 12’ Box | U30209 | 189,883 | 1FDRF3GT9FEA13392 Use
2017 |Ford Transit T-150 U30841 | 158,000 | 1FTYE2YM9OHKAG6357 Delivery

IMAGINING TOMORROW ~ DELIVERING POSSIBILITIES TODAY!

1840 Innovation Drive, Carbondale, IL 62903 e 618.985.3711
1704 West Interstate Drive, Champaign, IL 61822 e 217.352.0047
6725 Goshen Road, Edwardsville, IL 62025 ® 618.656.3216
www.illinoisheartland.org ® 618.656.9401 Fax





